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Question 92:

Referring to Staffing Ratios referenced in Section 2.3.22.7 (HIGH 



ECDD) and Section 2.3.22.8 (HIGH CSE) – the staffing ratio during 



sleeping hours differ from those contained in the current SON 



contracts for the same populations.  Is 8:1 during sleeping hours 



the correct staffing ratio for both populations?

Response:
Please follow the staffing ratios identified in your existing contract.     
Question 93:

For contractors currently licensed as HIGH – ECDD or HIGH – 



CSE, can those licenses be expanded for additional capacity and / 



or additional locations rather than needing to apply for a new 



license?

Response:
A licensee must obtain a separate license for each physical plant where a program is located. However, expansions for additional capacity at the current licensed location requires a visit from the Licensing Coordinator who would approve the ability to expand the capacity. A new license would then be issued to reflect the new bed capacity.
Question 94:

Is there a preference for the location of RCC to be a leased or a 



purchased property?
Response:
There is no preference.
Question 95:

Does MF Program and DD program need to send the rates 




to IRC for approval by Dec. 15 or it may accompany the Financial 



proposal?
Response:
All FY 21 program budget documents must be sent to the IRC and post marked by February 15, 2020. 
Question 96:

Does the staff need to be certified with 5 years of experience since 



we have hired all LPNs, RNs and CNAs with current licenses from 



Board of Nursing for MF and DD program?
Response:
All Key Personnel identified in the Proposal pursuant to Section 3.10.3 must meet the minimum requirements specified.
Question 97:
3. Section 2.3.22.3, 2.3.22.4, 2.3.22.7 & 2.3.22.8: The RFP specifies that contractors meet the age range of 14 - 20 for GH, HIGH and HIGH - ECDD/CSE programs. For contractors that have broader license ranges (below age 14), are they able to accept youth into the RFP contracted programs younger than age 14 provided that youth is placed in a living unit with similar aged peers. For example, if an agency is licensed to serve youth ages 12-20 years old and receives a contract to provide HIGH - ECDD services through this solicitation, can that agency accept a 12 year old youth into the HIGH - ECDD program?
Response:
Providers will follow OLM’s the established waiver or variance procedures.  However, the minimum requirements must be met for each program type. 
Question 98:

4. In Section 2.3.12, it states that contractors are required to file an 



incident report any time the resident and / or staff has engaged in 



an event that is significantly distinct from the normal routine or 



procedure of the children, program, staff etc. The term "significantly 


distinct" is very broad when speaking about youth that have 




experienced complex trauma and demonstrate serious emotional 



and behavioral health concerns. Will more specific criteria related to 


what "significantly distinct" be provided to contractors?
Response:
The instructions for filing incident reports can be found here http://dhs.maryland.gov/documents/Licensing-and-Monitoring/Provider%20Resources/RCC-Provider-Critical-Incident-Reporting-Policy-01A-9.19.20141.pdf .  For the avoidance of doubt, Providers should contact the OLM or Contract Manager on a case-by-case basis.
Question 99:

In section 2.3.29 - Documentation required for the preparation of 



a performance report: What documentation should be provided to 



support A 1 - COMAR safety report and A 2.- Maltreatment while in 



foster care?

 
Response:
The COMAR Safety Requirements report and any indicated findings of child maltreatment during the period of July 1, 2018 – June 30, 2019 will be used for rating purposes. 
Question 100:
What is the justification of raising the LOI For TGH for medical and 



health? It will require a substantial cost to the agency when the 



community based services that we currently use work perfectly well 


and allows us to bill Medicaid. What is the justification to add this 



service?
Response:
The Department has determined it is in the best interest of the State and the children to increase the LOI.
Question 101:
Can I get clarification regarding the use of tabs when submitting the 


RFP electronically. Do we need to enter a page stating tab (TAB A, 



then Title and table of content page) ? I understand for the RFP 



that would be hand delivered but wanted clarification for electronic. 

Response:
Please make a page with the words ‘Tab A’ or Tab ‘B’ on it to separate the different parts.  

Question 102:
The new RFP for medically fragile has a clinical score, but in the 



past this did not.  Clinical was not included in the checklist to 



determine LOIs.  Is there a new checklist or should we use another 



checklist that has the clinical section?
Response:
Please use the at least the minimum LOI standards contained in the RFP when submitting a Proposal.
Question 103:
The RFP states in Attachment R on page 132 that a copy of our 



annual audit must be submitted by 12/2 following the end of the 



contract year (6/30). However, our agency operates on a calendar 



year as our fiscal year and we complete our audit in the Spring. Will 


it be possible for us to request an extension for submission of our 



audit?
Response:
Please see Section 2.3.23.1.B.3 regarding Annual Financial Audits.  A Contractor can ask for a fiscal audit extension, which will be reviewed on a case-by-case basis.     

Question 104:
Our agency operates a facility that is licensed for 96 beds. 




However, we would just like to make a total of 20 beds available to 



DHS across all 6 geographic regions. It is my understanding that 



we will need to complete 6 copies of the Attachment P document as 


we want to make beds available to all 6 geographic regions. Can 



you please advise how we should complete Attachment P in the 



section where we are asked to “Indicate the number of beds at this 



site location by age of children to be served and gender”? Should 



we list 20 beds on each of the 6 geographic regions or should the 



total of 20 beds be spread out across the 6 geographic regions. In 



reality we do not have a preference where the potential youth would 


come from but we would not want to accept more than a total of 20 



youth.

Response:
The total of 20 beds be spread out across the 6 geographic regions.
Question 105:
Please clarify if current providers are required to respond to the 



RFP if they wish to continue to contract with the State of Maryland 



for FY2021 regardless of the fact that they do not plan to change 



their model or expand their beds.
Response:
Yes, if they wish to continue to contract with the State of Maryland for FY2021.
Question 106:
For the RFP that we will be submitting, what fiscal year do we use 



on the forms: FY2020 or FY2021?

 




We are also in the process of submitting a budget renewal which I 



know we need to use FY2021.

Response:
Please submit your Budget to IRC for FY2021 rates, and for your Financial Proposal send your FY2020 rate letter to the Procurement Officer via mail or hand delivery.
Question 107:
I want to clarify that for the financial submission for an existing 



program we only need to submit the FY20 rate letter and the 




Attachment P? Is this to be sent via email or snail mail?
Response:
Please submit and Attachment P in both your Technical and Financial Proposal.  Please see Amendment 6.


Please also send any FY2020 rate letters via mail to the Procurement Officer.
Question 108:
I was inquiring about the 3 references that need to be submitted 



with the RFP. Are these references from clients (residents, social 



workers etc.) or partnering organizations that we work with. Also, is 



it program specific (I.e group home) or can it be from the 




organization at large?
Response:
The references, other than State staff, must be able to attest to the Providers ability and capability to provide the services as stated in this RFP.  
Question 109:
Due to PDF limitations, it does not seem possible to submit one 



continuous document for electronic submission. My question, can 



we upload the technical proposal as one document and the 




attachments separately. The attachments will be identified in the 



technical proposal, but due to the size of some of the documents, 



i.e., policy manual and annual audit reports, etc.,  its virtually 



impossible to merge the documents into one. 
Response:
Yes.
Question 110:
Will OLM be updating our Citrix Sharefile account with a specific 



folder for RFP responses or do we create the folder(s) ourselves?
Response:
Within Citrix, there will be a folder entitled “RFP- your organization name”.  In that folder, there will be a folder entitled Technical.  In the Technical folder there will be three folders, one for PDF, Word, and the PDF redacted copies of your Proposal.  Please contact the Procurement Officer if you cannot see the file.
Question 111:
On page 73, in Section 5.2.4D, we are asked to submit searchable 



PDF versions of the proposal and a Word version. For the Word 



version, most of the supporting documents will be scans (license, 



letter of accreditation, resumes, etc.). When we convert these to 



Word the formatting will be compromised. Is it the intention of the 



RFP request for a Word version that ALL documents included in the 


proposal be converted to Word? If so, can you provide technical 



assistance for us regarding doing so?
Response:
No.  Please use your best efforts to submit WORD documents where possible.
Question 112:
During the pre-bid conference, several references of ages 14-20 



were made with regards to program referrals. Currently we hold 



licenses that have always stated 13-21 years of age; in addition, 



there has been an age waiver request system put into place by 



OLM for serving younger youth (11,12). What is the 





expectation or the official age requirement for the needed beds in 



this RFP?
Response:
The expectation would be to have the ability to serve children from 14 to 20 years of age for all Programs except DETP.  For DETP, the age range is 5 to 20.
Sang Kang

Procurement Officer
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